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Tel: 1-800-363-7512
www.ontarionorthland.ca

April 8, 2025

Addendum No. 03

File Reference Number: RFP 2025 011

Title: Designated Substance Surveys - Various ONTC Buildings

RE: Clarifications/Questions

Please refer to the following information/clarification:

Item 1: Please clarify items 2a and 2b of Addenda No. 01 dated April 1, 2025 as provides no
efficiency to completing more than one site per day. Are there accommodations available close
to sites or is it assumed to be returning to Cochrane at the end of each day for sites located in
Island Falls, and for sites in Moose River, will we be returning to Moosonee at the end of the day?

Answer: In terms of scheduling, ONTC can advise as follows:

Island Falls - Trip 1: Contractors will travel from Cochrane in the morning utilizing Hi-Rail access.
They will then perform the DSS work required in each building and return to Cochrane once
complete.

Moose River/Onakawana - Trip 2: Contractors will leave Cochrane at 7:00am and travel to Otter
Rapids where they will be picked up by Hi-Rail vehicle and travel to Moose River and Onakawana.
Contractors will perform the DSS work required in each building, travel back to Otter Rapids by
Hi-Rail vehicle and then return to Cochrane.

Moosonee - Trip 3 and 4: Contractors will board the train from Cochrane at 9:00am and arrive in
Moosonee at 2:00pm. Contractors will then commence the DSS work required in each building
and then spend the night in Moosonee. The following day, contractors will complete the DSS
work, board the 5:00pm train back to Cochrane, arrive in Cochrane at approximately 10:00pm
and spend the night in Cochrane.

Hotel Accommodations

Super 8 - Moosonee
Station Inn - Cochrane

.12



Train Schedule

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday. After June 15", there will be a Sunday train that is
added to the schedule

Hi-Rail

Scheduling with the Rail Department will be required.

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP.

Regards,

Nicole Laplante
Procurement Contracts Specialist
nicole.laplante@ontarionorthland.ca
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